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July 14, 2016

Mr. Ramzi Nassoura

DeSilva Gates Construction (DGC)
11555 Dublin Boulevard

Dublin, CA 94568

Subject: Upper Guadalupe River Reach 6 Project, Contract No. C0556,
Project No. 26154002
Project Completion Letter

Dear Mr. Nassoura:

In accordance with Article 21.01.05, Project Completion, this serves as the Project
Completion Letter for the Plant Establishment Maintenance Phase (Phase 2) Project
Completion of the subject contract.

A Final Inspection for the subject project Phase 2 was performed on January 25, 2016.
Completion of all Deficiency List items has been attested to by District staff.

The District is in receipt of the Project Completion Certification dated July 14, 2016, from
DeSilva Gates Construction.

Therefore, in accordance with Article 21.01.06, Acceptance of Work, | will recommend that
the District Board of Directors formally accept the work of this contract related to Phase 2,
Project Completion.

If you have any questions, contact me at the District's Headquarter Building, (408) 265-2607,
extension 3741.

Sincerely,

b =
Nelson S. Gonzales, P.E.

Senior Civil Engineer
Construction Services Unit

cc: Mr. Zack Harwell, DeSilva Gates
C. Hakes, J. Ujah, B. Campbell, Contract File
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